Personnel and Benefits Committee November 8, 2022
Ruston, LA

TO: Lincoln Parish Police Jury
FROM: Personnel and Benefits Committee
SUBJECT: Committee Report

The Personnel and Benefits Committee of the Lincoln Parish Police Jury met in the Jack
Beard Room of the Lincoln Parish Library, Tuesday, November 8, 2022, at 6:30 p.m.
Present were: Joe Henderson, Chair; TJ Cranford, Logan Hunt, Milton Melton, and
Sharyon Mayfield.

ABSENT: None

Joe Henderson called the meeting to order and Logan Hunt delivered the invocation.

Sharyon Mayfield made a motion, seconded by Milton Melton, to approve the agenda.
The motion carried with the following votes:

YEAS: Cranford, Hunt, Henderson, Melton, and Mayfield

The first item on the agenda was to announce a vacancy on the Lincoln Parish Fire
Protection District #1 Board. No action was necessary.

Sharyon Mayfield offered a motion, seconded by Logan Hunt, to appoint Dr. Tiffany Bates
to the Northeast Delta Human Services Authority for a three-year term. The motion
carried with the following votes:

YEAS: Cranford, Hunt, Henderson, Melton, and Mayfield

Logan Hunt offered a motion, seconded by Milton Melton, to appoint Mr. Tony Young to
the Northeast Delta Human Services Authority for a three-year term. The motion carried
with the following votes:

YEAS: Cranford, Hunt, Henderson, Melton, and Mayfield

There being no other business to come before the Committee, the meeting was adjourned.

Doug Postel Joe Henderson
Parish Administrator Committee Chair



